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From: Witzel-Behl, Maribeth

Sent: Monday, September 29, 2008 8:09 AM

To: Peters, Tammy

Subject: FW: Request to Be on Meeting Agenda for Common Council Meeting on October 7th

From: Steven Pullara [mailto:Steven.Pullara@sgcpa.com]

Sent: Sunday, September 28, 2008 8:36 PM

To: Clerk

Cc: Cnare, Lauren; Ryan Jennissen; Terry Warnke; Jim Weber; Kari Krueger; Eric Piepho; Elizabeth.
backes@usbank.com; Brian Hayes; Widstrand, Si; Briski, Kevin; May, Michael

Subject: Request to Be on Meeting Agenda for Common Council Meeting on October 7th

Dear Clerk:
We are writing to request to be on the agenda for the October 7th City Common Council meeting.

We are a group of neighbors residing on Bluffpoint Drive (which is on the northwest side of the Door Creek
Park) along with our Neighborhood Association. We would like to speak in opposition of only a proposed
portion of the ski path as approved by the Parks Commission at its September 10th meeting. We don’t
believe that the Parks Commission listened to or understood the expert that our group hired who
disagrees with the City’s Arborist about the health of the old oak trees on private and public property and
the likelihood of damage by construction, maintenance and use of the path to these trees. We also believe
that the cost to the taxpayers of this portion of the path due to the care needed to be taken not to harm the
trees is not worth the benefit of this “unnecessary” portion of the path as there are many other path trails in
the park. There will also be considerable cost to the taxpayers for screening, hedges, and landscaping for
this portion of the path as it is adjacent to a fence line and the path’s proximity to our lot lines. These costs
will be necessary to protect the aesthetics of the path for the skiers as well as their privacy and the privacy
of the homeowners along this portion of the path. We also believe it is not equitable for the homeowners to
bear the costs of hedges, screening, and landscaping along portions of the path because of the proximity
of the path to the fence line.

Please let us know at your earliest convenience of your receipt of this request along with your approval of
our request and the logistics of our presenting and speaking at the meeting. Please note that none of us
has spoken or presented at a Common Council meeting before. Thank you for your attention to this
matter.

Steven A. Pullara, CPA

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To comply with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any
U.S. federal tax advice contained herein (including any attachments), unless specifically stated
otherwise, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purposes of (i) avoiding
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another
party any transaction or matter herein.
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The information contained in this email and/or any file transmitted with it, is intended only for the
personal and confidential use of the designated recipients to whom they are addressed.

If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it, you
are hereby notified that you have received this document in error, and that any review, disclosure,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or the taking of any action in reliance on its
contents, is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this communication in error, please notify the originator immediately.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender
specifies and with authority, states them to be the views of Smith & Gesteland, LLP.

Visit us at http://www.sgcpa.com
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